James Pruett

From: Sabrina Brennan Personal

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 5:04 PM

To: James Pruett

Ce: Sabrina Brennan; Kevin Raffaelli

Subject: Brown Act section 54957.5(b)(2) AVAILABILITY OF PUBLIC RECORDS DISTRIBUTED
BEFORE MEETINGS

Attachments: SB 343 New Brown Act Requirement Availability Of Public Records Distributed Before

Meetings.pdf; Untitled attachment 00019.html|

Hello Jim,
Please see the attached Hanson Bridgett Brown Act document that | first provided to you on July 15, 2020.

Please publish this email and the attached Hanson Bridgett PDF file regarding the Brown Act on the Harbor
District's website with the July 24, 2020 Special Meeting Agenda Item D.3 as my written comment on Nancy
Reyering’s agenda Item D.3.

The proposed changes in the Harbor District’s draft Brown Act Policy 3.2 revision are not consistent
with the Brown Act. See the attached PDF.

Link to July 24, 2020, Special Meeting proposed revisions to the Harbor Commission’s Brown Act
Compliance Policy
3.2: https://www.smharbor.com/files/665c9ec64/2020 07 24 Policy+3.2+Redline.pdf

Link to July 24, 2020, Special Meeting Agenda:
https://www.smharbor.com/files/fadec8251/.2020 07 24 SpecialMeetingAgenda.pdf

Thank you,
Sabrina
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54857.5(b)(2) requires designating the location where these recoras will be
available on agendas of "all meetings of the legislative body of that agency.” SAN FRANCISCO
Because agendas for all meetings of the legislative body must designate the 425 Market Street, 26th floor
location where records relating to open session items are avallable for public San Francisco, CA 94105
inspection, it seems that it would be a better practice for local agencies to TEL 415-777-3200
make records relating to an cpen session item for all meetings of a legislative FAX 415-541-0366
body that are subject to the requirements of the Brown Act, including regular, st@hansonbridgett.com
special, and emergency meetings, available for public inspection at the same
time those documents are distributed to a majonty of the legislative body. This
approach satisfies the spirit of SB 343, which is tc make records that are dis NORTH BAY
tributed to the legislative body available to the public as well.
80 E. Sir Francis Drake Blvd, Ste. 3E
Section 54952 broadly cefines "legislative body" as including all commissions, Lariapurn, CA 94929
committees, and other bodies of the local agency, and therefore the agendas TELA16:025-8400
for public mestings of these bodies alsc shoula include a notice of availability TEL 707-546-9000
of public records, FAX 415-925-8409
northbay@hansonbridgett.com
The following is an example of a notice that should be Included on the agenda
to satisfy the new Brown Act requirements:
SACRAMENTO
“Availability of Public Records. All public records re- 980 Ninth Street, Ste. 1500
lating to an open session item on this agenda, which Sacramento, CA 95814
are not exempt from disclosure pursuant to the Cali- TEL 916-442-3333
fornia Pu?lic Records Act, that are distributed 1o a FAX §16-442-2348
majority of the legislative boay will be available for SadRaRseREANgER ST
public inspection at [Insert Address] at the same
time that the puklic records are distributed or mace
available to the legislative body."
If you have any questions regarding the implementation of Senate Bill
343 or compliance with the Brown Act, please contact:
Patrick Miyaki
415-995-5048
pmiyaki@nansenbridgett.com
DISCLAIMER: This uublication does rat constitute leaal advce Feaders shoud consutt with ther own leasl counssl for tha most cument nformation and fo ditain protessional advice Lefore

acting on any of the information presented. Copyrignt @ Hanson Bridgett LLP, 2008



